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GiL & EAS
Minerals Management Service
Drawer 1857 ROVTLL, NEE TEGES
Roswell, NM 88201 :

Gentlemen:

In checking our records, we find that we have a well file for
Anderson Prichard 0i1, Indian Well #1 located 660/S & 660/W of
Section 22, 1253, R37E Las Cruces lease #032579(c), but we
have no record that this well has been plugged.

Please check your records and advise status of this well. If
the well has been plugged, we would appreciate receiving a copy
of the plugging report.

Thank you for your attention to this request.

Very truly yours,
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